
Town Council Packet 
February 8, 2022 @ 7:00pm 



1 – Agenda 

 

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT 

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted 

throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines: 

 

a. Public input is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public 

Hearing portion of the meeting.   

i. If you would like to address the meeting during the appropriate times, 

please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come 

to the podium.  Announce your name so that your statements can be 

adequately captured in the meeting minutes. 

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to 

participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does 

not drift. 

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally 

pertaining to specific action items.  Please follow the same format as above. 

c. At the conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public 

comment is necessary, the floor will be open. 

 

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s 

Public Meetings.  It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your 

feelings on a variety of issues. 

 

Thank you, Rangely Mayor 

1



 
 

Town of Rangely                     February 8, 2022 - 7:00pm 

Agenda 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
                         KODI RAE NELSON, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       ALISA GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
       KEELY ELLIS, TRUSTEE

 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Invocation 

4. Pledge of Allegiance 

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of January 25, 2022, Town Council Meeting 

6. Petitions and Public Input 

7. Changes to the Agenda  

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm 

9. Committee/Board Meetings 

10. RBC Commissioner Reports 

11. Council Reports 

12. Supervisor Reports – See Attached  

13. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update 

14. Old Business 

15. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the January Check Register  

b. Discussion and action to approve the appointment of Lee Stanley to the Planning and Zoning Commission 

c. Discussion and action to approve the liquor license renewal for Willis Rangely Enterprises LLC DBA 
Rangely Liquor Store 

d. Discussion and action to approve the application to CDOT Revitalizing Main Street in the amount of 
$1,634,500 for the improvements to the East Entrance 

e. Discussion and action to approve the application to the Northwest Colorado Development Council for a 
grant for further review by Just Transition to fund a Training Certificate Program at CNCC in the amount 
of $400,000 

 

2



 

 

 

f. Discussion and action to approve Resolution 2022-01 a resolution cancelling the April 5, 2022, election 
and declaring the Mayoral Candidate Elected. 

g. Discussion and action to approve the Town of Rangely joining the Book Cliffs Highway Coalition which 
opposes the Book Cliffs Highway project.  This consortium involves municipalities, elected leaders, non-
profit organizations and other stakeholders who are working to prevent the Book Cliffs Highway from 
being Built. 

16. Informational Items 

a. RBC Covid Update 

b. Rangely Review Comment 

c. Rangely Chamber Old West Steak & Shrimp Dinner 

17. Board Vacancies 

a. Community Garden Board Vacancies 

18. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Planning and Zoning meeting is scheduled for the Feb 2, 2022, at 10:30 am 

b. Community Outreach meeting is cancelled for Feb 7, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

c. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 14, 2022, at 5:00 pm 

d. Western Rio Blanco Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 14, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

e. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 15, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

f. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for Feb 15, 2022, at 6:15 pm 

g. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 15, 2022, at 11:00 am 

h. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 17, 2022, at 7:30 am 

i. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 17, 2022, at 12:00 noon 

j. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 21, 2022, at 7:00 pm 

k. Rio Blanco Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for Feb 23, 2022, at 6:30 pm 

l. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for Feb 23, 2022, at 6:00 pm 

 

19. Adjournment            

3



5 – Minutes 

4



 
 

Town of Rangely                     January 25, 2022 - 7:00pm 

Minutes 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR

TREY ROBIE, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         DON DAVIDSON, TRUSTEE 
                         KODI RAE NELSON, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       ALISA GRANGER, TRUSTEE 
       KEELY ELLIS, TRUSTEE

 

 

1. Call to Order – 7:01pm 

2. Roll Call – Andy Shaffer, Trey Robie, Don Davidson, Kodi Nelson, Alisa Granger, and Keely Ellis 

present.  Tim Webber excused absent. 

3. Invocation – Led by Jasper Whiston 

4. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Lisa Piering 

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the minutes of January 11, 2022, Town Council Meeting – Motion made 

by Don Davidson to approve the minutes of January 11, 2022, Town Council meeting, second by Alisa 

Granger.  Motion passed 

6. Petitions and Public Input - None 

7. Changes to the Agenda – Strike 15b under New Business.  Add 15e, 15f, 15g, 15h, and 15i under 

New Business 

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm - None 

9. Committee/Board Meetings - None 

10. RBC Commissioner Reports - None 

11. Council Reports – Don Davidson spoke about forming a non-profit civil defense group. The group 

will focus on emergency preparedness.  Looking at meeting monthly.   

12. Supervisor Reports – See Attached  

a. Jeff Lebleu – Jeff reported to the council that public works has been busy with plowing snow, and snow 

removal.  Jeff stated that one of the plow trucks was down needing a water pump replacement.  

Chipping ice daily, and service vehicles/equipment.  Jeff indicated that they have been working down at 

the wastewater plant and water breaks at the wastewater plant. 

b. Chief Hamblin – Chief Hamblin reported to the council that the police department continues to be busy.  

Police Department had 1085 service calls in the month of December.  He also reported that there has 

been changes in personnel, Sargent Garner was promoted to Lieutenant, hired dispatcher Cook, and 

hired Officer Bradley Burr and Kaylyn Duke is going from dispatcher to patrol officer. Chief Hamblin also 

5



stated that they are looking at combing code enforcement and animal control.  Linda Farney was voted 

Employee of the year by her co-workers.  The Police Department donated old tasers to CNCC’s NPS 

program.  Dispatcher Kimber Millard taught an EMD class in Routt County.  The Police Department is 

wanting to start ‘Coffee with a Cop’, in which community members could have discussions with a cop.  

Looking at meeting monthly but still working on the details.  Officer Millard is attending SRO training.  

Chief Hamblin reported that he attended the Police Chief annual conference.  From that conference he 

stated that there will be many changes for law enforcement officers.  Chief Hamblin introduced Officer 

Bradley Burr and was sworn in.  Officer Burr moved to Rangely 1.5 years ago and has 30 plus years of law 

enforcement experience.    

13. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update – Lisa reported that she attended a DOLA workshop 

online and discussed economic vision.  Lisa stated that we are in the process of updating the meter 

reading equipment.  There was an apartment at White River Village that had a remodel and getting 

ready for a new tenant.  Lisa also stated that we are gearing up or more grant processes.  RDA/RDC 

will meet on Thursday and Planning & Zoning next Wednesday.  Still waiting to hear on the Cogency 

grant. 

14. Old Business 

15. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the December Financial Summary – Motion made by Trey Robie to 
approve the December Financial Summary, second by Alisa Granger.  Motion passed 

b. Discussion and action to approve the renewal of the Liquor License for Rangely Liquor  

c. Discussion and action to approve RESOLUTION 5240-01 2021 revising revenue and expense amounts 
budgeted for the Rangely Gas Fund of the Town of Rangely, Colorado for the fiscal year beginning January 
1, 2021, and ending December 31,2021. – Motion made by Trey Robie to approve RESOLUTION 5240-01 
2021 revising revenue and expense amounts budgeted for the Rangely Gas Fund of the Town of 
Rangely, Colorado for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2021, and ending December 31,2021, second 
by Keely Ellis.  Motion passed 

d. Discussion and action to approve RESOLUTION 7340-01-2021 revising revenue and expense amounts 
budgeted for the Rangely Development Agency, of the Town of Rangely, Colorado, for the fiscal year 
beginning January 1, 2021, and ending December 31, 2021 – Motion made by Keely Ellis to approve 
RESOLUTION 7340-01-2021 revising revenue and expense amounts budgeted for the Rangely 
Development Agency, of the Town of Rangely, Colorado, for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2021, 
and ending December 31, 2021, second by Kodi Nelson.  Motion passed 

e. Discussion and Action to accept Andy Key’s resignation to the RDA/RDC Boards – Motion made by Trey 
Robie to accept Andy Key’s resignation to the RDA/RDC Boards, second by Alisa Granger.  Motion 
passed 

f. Discussion and Action to appoint Ron Granger to the RDA/RDC Boards – Motion made by Keely Ellis to 
appoint Ron Granger to the RDA/RDC Boards, second by Trey Robie.  Alisa Granger abstained.  Motion 
passed 

g. Discussion and Action to accept Jeff Dubberts resignation to the Planning & Zoning Commission – Motion 
made by Alisa Granger to accept Jeff Dubbert’s resignation to the Planning & Zoning Commission, 
second by Don Davidson.  Motion passed 

h. Discussion and Action to appoint Ron Granger to the Planning & Zoning Commission – Motion made by 
Keely Ellis to appoint Ron Granger to the Planning & Zoning Commission, second by Kodi Nelson.  Alisa 
Granger abstained.  Motion passed 

6



i. Discussion and Action to appoint a representative to the AGNC Board representing the Towns of Rangely
and Meeker – Motion made by Trey Robie to appoint Lisa Piering as a representative to the AGNC
Board representing the Towns of Rangely and Meeker, second by Alisa Granger.  Motion passed

16. Informational Items

a. RBC Covid Update

b. Rio Blanco Water Conservancy District Rural Water Progress

c. SB16 Change the makeup of CDOT’S Transportation Commission

d. Wolf Action Plan Daily Sentinel Article

e. AGNC Legislative Update

17. Board Vacancies

a. Planning and Zoning Board Vacancy

b. Community Garden Board Vacancies

18. Scheduled Announcements

a. Community Outreach meeting is cancelled for Jan 3, 2022, at 6:00 pm.

b. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for Jan 10, 2022, at 5:00 pm

c. Western Rio Blanco Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for Jan 10, 2022, at 7:00 pm

d. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for Jan 13, 2022, at 6:00 pm

e. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for Jan 17, 2022, at 7:00 pm

f. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for Jan 18, 2022, at 12:00 noon

g. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for Jan 18, 2022, at 6:15 pm

h. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for Jan 18, 2022, at 11:00 am

i. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for Jan 20, 2022, at 12:00 noon

j. Rio Blanco Water Conservancy District Board meeting is scheduled for Jan 26, 2022, at 6:30 pm

k. RDA/RDC Board meeting is rescheduled for Jan 27, 2022, at 7:30 am

l. Rangely District Hospital board meeting is scheduled for January 27, 2022, at 6:00 pm

m. Planning and Zoning meeting is scheduled for the January 2022 at 9:30 am

19. Adjournment – 8:03pm

ATTEST:  RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL 

______________________________  ________________________________ 
Marybel Cox, Clerk   Andy Shaffer, Mayor 

7



  8 – Public Hearings
  9 - Committee Meeting
10 - Report from RBC Commissioners 
11 - Report from Council
12 - Reports from Supervisors 

8



January 2022 - Supervisor Reports 
 

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT – SUBMITTED BY POLICE CHIEF, TIRYNN HAMBLIN__________________________ 

Project status/Current Issues 

Communication Division: 

• 993 calls for service through the communication center 

• 66 calls for 9-1-1 services 

• 26- 9-1-1 misdials/ hang ups 

Patrol Division: 

• 253 incident calls for various crimes occurring or occurred 

• 28 - cases 41 – traffic contacts 184- incidents 

• Responded to 8 alarm(s) 

• 17 animal control calls for service 

• 46 – calls for service to assist other agencies, 16 – ambulance, 1– fire department, 11 – sheriff, 12 -CSP, and 6-
others. 

• Citizens Assist – 50 – incidents for vin inspections, civil stand-by’s and others. 

• Property crimes 8 – theft from building, possession/receiving stolen property, fraud, misc. thefts, lost/found 
property, vandalism. 

• Crimes against person 20- Disturbances/disorderly, domestic violence, harassment, suspicious person 
complaints. 

• Sex Offender Registration- 1 

• Missing Person(s)- 0 

• Juvenile – 0 

• Unattended death- 1 

• 2- Arrests, 1- booked into the Moffat Blanco County Jail 

• Traffic contacts 41 – traffic contacts, 2-accident(s), 11- citation(s), 30 - warnings, 19 of the traffic contacts were 
citizens of Rangely. 

Personnel Issues:   
• Officer Brad Burr was sworn in at the January council meeting. 

• Dispatcher Cook continues her training.  

Notable issues:  
• A new AED was purchased and placed in Town Hall. 

• The Police Department received a new shipment of Narcan to replace the expired Narcan. 

• We received rapid COVID tests from Meeker PD. 

• The Emergency Medical Dispatch (EMD) cards were reviewed and approved by the Police Department’s medical 
advisor Dr. Hsu. 

• Chief Hamblin taught several classes at CNCC. 

• Chief Hamblin attended the Colorado Association of Chiefs of Police (CACP) mid-year conference in Loveland. 

• Lead Dispatcher Steele-Mackay attended FBI LEEDA’s Supervisor Leadership Institute class in Castlerock.  

• The Police Department has decided to join Carfax for reporting vehicle crashes. 

 
 
 
 

9



GAS DEPARTMENT/Building & Grounds – SUBMITTED BY KELLI NEIBERGER______________________ 

Project status/Current Issues:  

• Meter Reading, get reads off large meters, go over reports and meter proof, make corrections, reprogram 

meters, final meter proof, recheck proof after gas rate calculated – make final changes. 

• Gas usages and rate for January 

• Weekly charts, pressures, odorant check 

• Leak Calls – 1 

• Customer Calls – 2 

• Carbon Monoxide tests - 0 

• Locates for January - 6 

• Work Orders – 19 

• NPSO – (Non-payment shut-offs) – started with 4 and 3 were shut off 

• Gas line hit at 98 County Rd. 46 – customer was digging up leaking water line – make repairs and do required 

paperwork 

• Quarterly Patrol of Distribution System 

• Meter testing 

• “No Gas” call at 282 Middle St. – meter had to be replaced 

• Purchasing – we continue to purchase necessities but are being careful not to spend unnecessarily. 

• Call Schedule February 

• Review December financials for Gas Dept. and Building & Grounds 

• Rewrite Trenching and Excavation policy 

• Schedules and lists for Town Employee training that must be completed this year 

• Average low temperature December 

• End of the year summaries and reports – Service line installation, Main installation, Abandonments, Pressure 

tests 

• Number of locates for 2021 by month 

• Annual DIRT (damage reporting) report for 2021 

• 2021 Average low temperature report 

• Update 10 yr. usage report through December 2021 

• Update Gas Dept. Employees Operator Qualification master sheet and training modules from 2021 

• Discussions with Lisa and others regarding Dinosaur installing natural gas system and the Town of Rangely’s role 

in assisting them in operating it if it becomes a reality 

• Take Christmas decorations down from light poles and Town Hall courtyard 

• General work orders and maintenance at Town Hall and White River Village 

• Shovel snow at White River Village, Town Hall, Library, Gas Shop and Town duplexes as required 

• Repairs to snow plowing equipment 

• Work on White River Village apt. #10 to get ready for new tenant 

• Blueprints for White River Village - sewer main line and services 

• Burst water line at 221 W. Rangely Ave. – shut water off in meter pit 

• Sanitize surfaces at shop and in office 

• Assist Ducey’s Electric with installation of heat trace on roof of White River Village 
10



• Clean shop and wash trucks 

Personnel Issues/Events:  

Notable Issues/Events:   

• Safety Committee Meeting January 20th 

Public Works– Submitted by Jeff LeBleu 

Project status/Current Issues: 
• Solar lights for walk path have been installed 

Crew Activities: 
• Snow removal,  

• Work on plow truck,  

• Service 4 police cars,  

• Repair water leak at sewer plant 4 times,  

• Clean up from water break,  

• Chip ice on Main Street weekly,  

• Install new front tires on 590 case backhoe,  

• Haul road base to fill pothole by high school,  

• Clean and grease equipment,  

• Snow removal,  

• Repair hydraulic hose on 590 case backhoe,  

• Sand streets, repair work on loader,  

• Re-route water line at the sewer plant,  

• Clean Public works shop and office. 

Personnel issues:   

Notable Issues/events:  

Water/Wastewater – Submitted by Donald Reed__________________________________ 

Project status/Current Issues:  

Water Treatment Plant:   

• The water treatment plant has been running great and has had almost no issues this month. We did have a 

couple issues with our MicroClor (chlorine generator), but we were able to get those issues resolved very 

quickly. We are still worried about TOC removal and are having discussions about possible processes to aid in 

the removal of the TOC. 

• We are continuing our winter maintenance on various equipment around the plant. We’ve flushed our hot 

water heaters, chemical feed pumps and have rebuilt our fluoride pumps. 

• East side of the water plant was drained and cleaned with all sludge removed. 

• Down River Extension Project---Michael and I met with Alden out at the Water Conservancy District on January 

26th to continue discussions regarding the down river water line project. He showed us what their proposed path 

for the line was. He also proposed a few other lines connecting to our system that would serve other rural 

customers who aren’t currently on our system.  

11



• Snowpack has dropped about 10% from the last time we reported. We’re still above average for this time of 

year at 104%, but we will need to continue to monitor this number closely. 

• Our new SCADA computer is scheduled to be installed the week of February 21st. Timberline has accessed our 

current SCADA computer remotely to gather information that will allow them to have most of the programming 

done on the new computer, making installation a much quicker process. 

• We are still working on the Utilities Master Plan and are on schedule to have it completed by Spring of this year. 

• The Consecutive Water Agreement is still being worked on for Scout, but it sounds like they are keen on keeping 

the exact same agreement we had with Chevron. We’re still waiting on final paperwork. 

• Water loss total for the year 2021 was 16.6%. This number is expected to go down substantially for the year 

2022 because of a few different leaks we repaired throughout the year. I’ve also reviewed all customer 

consumption data for last month and will compare it to this month’s results to look for any obvious 

discrepancies. This will be a continuous job in effort to decrease water loss. 

• Monthly compliance reports were sent to state with no violations being noted.  

• Backflow Cross Connection program for 2022 has already begun and we’ve already had several facilities submit 

their test results for backflow preventers.  

• At the request of EPA all municipalities are required to upgrade the Emergency Response Plan regarding 

handling in the event of a Cyber-attack on all support and mission essential facilities, along with plans on loss of 

electrical grids for extended periods of time. The department already has contingency plans in place for these 

types of events, but we will have to re-evaluate with a cyber-attack in drafting response on actions required. 

This would also require us to upgrade our (SOP) Standard Operating Procedures.    

Wastewater Plant:  

• Head Works Building Project—Mueller construction broke ground the first week of January. So far, they’ve been 

working on a shoring wall and drilling wells to remove ground water. This last week, public works installed a 

bypass water line around the construction site to give Muller more room to install wet-wells and manholes. 

• Huber is scheduled to be here today, January 31st. to inspect the damages from shipping last month. 

• Headworks was still having some electrical issues, especially downstairs where the H2S is more concentrated. 

We had to pull a little bit of wire to repair an outlet that kept frying one of our breakers. 

• State Compliance Reports were sent out with no violations. 

 

Utility Department Activities: 
• Had 5 Locates, meter reads and rereads, 3 work orders, High/Low usage report. 

• Minimal callouts this month 

• Assisted public works in repairing water line behind headworks building. 

• Attended meetings with PAC and the Conservancy meeting. 

• Jetted several sewer lines as part of regular maintenance. 

Personnel issues:  

• None 

Notable Issues/events:  N/A 

 

 

12



Animal Shelter– Submitted by Linda Farney_______________________________________ 

Project status/Current Issues: 

• 19 Running At Large 

• 4 Impound & Release 

• 1 Release 

• 1 Dog Relinquished 

• 3 Cats Relinquished 

• 5 Barking Dog Complaints 

Personnel Issues/Events: N/A 

Notable Issues/events: N/A 

WRV/Liquor-Code Enforcement– Submitted by Janet Miller_____________________ 

White River Village: 

Project status/Current Issues:  
• Processed 1 tenant recertifications and sent to USDA 

• Processed 1 new tenant certification 

• Regular maintenance and cleaning are always ongoing 

• Completed apartment 10 upgrade: 

▪ Painted apartment 

▪ Installed new light fixtures 

▪ Installed new vanity and toilet 

▪ Quality Carpet installed new flooring 

▪ Detail cleaned apartment for move in 

• Snow removal 

• All common areas are being sanitized daily to decrease the risk of Covid spread.  

• All apartments are now filled 

Personnel Issues/Events: 

Notable Issues/events:  

Liquor Licensing:  

Special Event Permit:  

Main Street/Town Hall:  

• I researched Native Plant material for the Rangely area and created a plant list that will be used for future 

projects, including the East Entrance. These are low maintenance Natives that will thrive in our high PH soils and 

extreme weather with very little supplemental water after establishment. 

• Created rough landscape sketch for the East Entrance project 

• Began working on list for Main Street flowerpots. 

• Snow removal 

Notable Issues/events  

 

 

 

 

13



 

 

Code Enforcement: 

• 6.22.020 Domestic Animals Prohibited 0 

• 8.08.030 Weeds on Property 1 

• 8.08.040 Refuse on Property 13 

• 8.08.045 Junk Vehicle on Property 8 

• 8.08.047 Vehicle Parking 0 

• 8.08.060 Abandoned Containers 0 

• 8.08.070 Disposal of Refuse 0 

• 8.08.090 Other 0 

• 10.06.020 Extended Parking Prohibited 0 

• 12.08.030 Obstructing a Highway or Passageway 1 

• 262.3 Location Systems 0 

• 17.040.040 Mobile Homes and RVs Location 1 

• 4.01.010 Public Nuisances 0 

• 13.04.110 Meters, Meter Pits, and Service Lines 0 

• Citations Issued in Month of January 1 

• Total New Cases January 18 

• Total Cases Closed 2 
 
Notable Issues/events: None 

 

Planner/Town Engineer - Submitted by - Jocelyn Mullen PE_______________________ 

Project status/Current Issues: WILL BE PROVIDED NEXT WEEK 

14



13 – Reports from Officers 
14 – Old Business
15 – New Business

15



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2022 - 1/31/2022 Feb 04, 2022  08:58AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Invoice detail

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

01/22 Void Check 01/04/2022 83064 .00

          Total : .00

01/22 AED AUTHORITY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83067 43293 1,940.00

          Total AED AUTHORITY: 1,940.00

01/22 AFLAC AFLAC PAYABLE 01/14/2022 83068 854732 254.51

          Total AFLAC: 254.51

01/22 AGNC DUES/CONTRIBUTIONS 01/14/2022 83069 2369 2,500.00

          Total AGNC: 2,500.00

01/22 ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC. OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83070 30813532 897.67

          Total ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC.: 897.67

01/22 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 01/31/2022 83120 19XX-6176-9C 125.87

01/22 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/31/2022 83120 1JR7-NL41-79 305.47

01/22 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 01/31/2022 83120 1KLV-KDG9-G 70.22

01/22 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83120 1YXG-C64Y-F 26.35

          Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES: 527.91

01/22 APCO INTERNATIONAL, INC. TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 01/14/2022 83071 819598 345.00

          Total APCO INTERNATIONAL, INC.: 345.00

01/22 ARAMARK UNIFORMS 01/14/2022 83072 24137883 97.96

          Total ARAMARK: 97.96

01/22 AV - TECH VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 01/31/2022 83121 0086464-IN 165.50

          Total AV - TECH: 165.50

01/22 BOY-KO SUPPLY CO BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83073 189770 172.86

          Total BOY-KO SUPPLY CO: 172.86

01/22 CALDWELL, JEANNIE COMMUNICATIONS 01/31/2022 83122 01/2022 EXP 40.00

          Total CALDWELL, JEANNIE: 40.00

01/22 CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLINIC VETERINARY EXPENSES 01/31/2022 83123 4009 254.35

          Total CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLINIC: 254.35

01/22 CASELLE, INC. PROF/TECH SERVICES 01/14/2022 83074 114170 1,418.00

          Total CASELLE, INC.: 1,418.00

16



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2022 - 1/31/2022 Feb 04, 2022  08:58AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

01/22 CCNC, INC. COMMUNICATIONS 01/31/2022 83124 2022-000-552 100.00

          Total CCNC, INC.: 100.00

01/22 CEBT VOLUNTARY/SUP LIFE INS PAYABLE 01/14/2022 83116 INV 0046607 35,376.58

          Total CEBT: 35,376.58

01/22 CENTURYLINK DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 01/31/2022 83119 300908689 01/ 160.78

01/22 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS 01/31/2022 83125 300915074 01/ 1,544.88

          Total CENTURYLINK: 1,705.66

01/22 CIMARRON TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC COMMUNICATIONS 01/31/2022 83126 82852 55.00

          Total CIMARRON TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC: 55.00

01/22 CIRSA PREPAID EXPENSES 01/14/2022 83075 220241 26,213.73

01/22 CIRSA PREPAID EXPENSES 01/14/2022 83075 220419 1,978.72

          Total CIRSA: 28,192.45

01/22 CLUB 20 DUES/CONTRIBUTIONS 01/14/2022 83076 21851 200.00

          Total CLUB 20: 200.00

01/22 COLORADO MUNICIPAL LEAGUE DUES/CONTRIBUTIONS 01/14/2022 83077 2022 CML DUE 1,461.00

          Total COLORADO MUNICIPAL LEAGUE: 1,461.00

01/22 COLORADO RURAL WATER ASSN. TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 01/31/2022 83127 20366 300.00

          Total COLORADO RURAL WATER ASSN.: 300.00

01/22 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC PROF/TECH SERIVCES 01/26/2022 82861 574A3FOF-006 13.24-

01/22 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/26/2022 82861 574A3FOF-006 61.96-

01/22 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC PROF/TECH SERIVCES 01/31/2022 83128 574A3FOF-006 13.24

01/22 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83128 574A3FOF-006 61.96

01/22 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83128 0205FBDE-000 62.91

          Total COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC: 62.91

01/22 COX, MARYBEL COMPUTER PROCESSING 01/31/2022 83129 12/2021 EXP 40.00

          Total COX, MARYBEL: 40.00

01/22 DAVIDSON, DONALD J MAYOR/COUNCIL 01/14/2022 14847 6 100.00

          Total DAVIDSON, DONALD J: 100.00

01/22 DIRECTV UTILITIES 01/31/2022 83130 088092706X22 475.50

          Total DIRECTV: 475.50

01/22 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC CAPITAL OUTLAY 01/14/2022 83078 67507 11,441.71

01/22 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC CAPITAL OUTLAY 01/14/2022 83078 67720 382.06

01/22 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC CAPITAL OUTLAY 01/14/2022 83078 67722 1,132.54

01/22 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC CAPITAL OUTLAY 01/14/2022 83078 67727 1,192.70

17



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2022 - 1/31/2022 Feb 04, 2022  08:58AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

01/22 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC CAPITAL OUTLAY 01/14/2022 83078 67743 1,363.12

01/22 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC CAPITAL OUTLAY 01/14/2022 83078 67747 1,256.46

          Total DUCEY'S ELECTRIC: 16,768.59

01/22 EATON SALES & SERVICE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83131 0104497-IN 435.50

          Total EATON SALES & SERVICE: 435.50

01/22 ELLIS, KEELY MAYOR/COUNCIL 01/14/2022 14848 24 100.00

          Total ELLIS, KEELY: 100.00

01/22 EMC PLUMBING & HEATING, INC. BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/31/2022 83132 1102 2,233.25

01/22 EMC PLUMBING & HEATING, INC. BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/31/2022 83132 1110 268.65

01/22 EMC PLUMBING & HEATING, INC. BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/31/2022 83132 1112 118.75

01/22 EMC PLUMBING & HEATING, INC. BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/31/2022 83132 1115 476.75

          Total EMC PLUMBING & HEATING, INC.: 3,097.40

01/22 FBI-LEEDA TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 01/14/2022 83079 200063472 795.00

01/22 FBI-LEEDA TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 01/14/2022 83079 59145371 425.00

          Total FBI-LEEDA: 1,220.00

01/22 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 01/14/2022 83080 1289129 158.80

          Total FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116: 158.80

01/22 FIDELITY ADVISOR FUNDS RETIREMENT PAYABLE 01/04/2022 83066 PR0102220 9,455.46

01/22 FIDELITY ADVISOR FUNDS RETIREMENT PAYABLE 01/18/2022 83117 PR0116220 9,609.53

          Total FIDELITY ADVISOR FUNDS: 19,064.99

01/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 01/31/2022 83133 2607 01/22 1,156.09

01/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83133 3054 01/22 14.99

01/22 FIRST BANKCARD BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/31/2022 83133 3539 01/22 113.60

01/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83133 4358 01/22 210.28

01/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 01/31/2022 83133 4731 01/22 1,053.76

01/22 FIRST BANKCARD COMPUTER PROCESSING 01/31/2022 83133 4778 01/22 224.99

01/22 FIRST BANKCARD TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 01/31/2022 83133 5318 01/22 149.24

01/22 FIRST BANKCARD PROF/TECH SERIVCES 01/31/2022 83133 5628 01/22 322.53

01/22 FIRST BANKCARD DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 01/31/2022 83133 5917 01/22 1,381.33

01/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83133 7343 01/22 88.41

01/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83133 7775 01/22 14.99

01/22 FIRST BANKCARD PROF/TECH SERVICES 01/31/2022 83133 8397 01/22 575.91

01/22 FIRST BANKCARD OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83133 9538 01/22 14.99

          Total FIRST BANKCARD: 5,321.11

01/22 FPPA FPPA D&D 01/04/2022 14846 PR0102220 505.34

01/22 FPPA FPPA D&D 01/18/2022 14889 PR0116220 377.75

          Total FPPA: 883.09

01/22 GIOVANNI'S ITALIAN GRILL TRAVEL/MEETINGS 01/14/2022 83081 01112022 96.52

18



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2022 - 1/31/2022 Feb 04, 2022  08:58AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total GIOVANNI'S ITALIAN GRILL: 96.52

01/22 GLOBAL CHEMICALS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83082 132403-89D 26,713.36

01/22 GLOBAL CHEMICALS STREETS/DRAINAGE MATLS/EXPENS 01/14/2022 83082 1324609-89D 3,387.49

          Total GLOBAL CHEMICALS: 30,100.85

01/22 GRANGER, ALISA MAYOR/COUNCIL 01/14/2022 83083 32 100.00

          Total GRANGER, ALISA: 100.00

01/22 HAMBLIN, TIRYNN COMMUNICATIONS 01/14/2022 14853 12/2021 EXP 40.00

          Total HAMBLIN, TIRYNN: 40.00

01/22 HILTON, KELLER COMMUNICATIONS 01/14/2022 14854 12/2021 EXP 40.00

          Total HILTON, KELLER: 40.00

01/22 HIRERIGHT, INC. PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SVCES 01/18/2022 83118 G3150030 64.96

01/22 HIRERIGHT, INC. PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SVCES 01/18/2022 83118 G3178263 147.82

01/22 HIRERIGHT, INC. PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SVCES 01/18/2022 83118 G3199377 137.07

01/22 HIRERIGHT, INC. PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SVCES 01/18/2022 83118 G3282549 68.46

01/22 HIRERIGHT, INC. PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SERVIC 01/18/2022 83118 G3303548 545.76

01/22 HIRERIGHT, INC. HOUSING MANAGEMENT EXPENSE 01/18/2022 83118 G3348797 64.36

01/22 HIRERIGHT, INC. HOUSING MANAGEMENT EXPENSE 01/18/2022 83118 G3368669 137.07

          Total HIRERIGHT, INC.: 1,165.50

01/22 JP COOKE COMPANY PROF/TECH SERVICES 01/31/2022 83134 710181 74.45

          Total JP COOKE COMPANY: 74.45

01/22 KINNEY, KIMBER OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83135 01/2022 EXP 37.25

          Total KINNEY, KIMBER: 37.25

01/22 KOKOPELLI ANIMAL HOSPITAL POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83136 125905 89.56

          Total KOKOPELLI ANIMAL HOSPITAL: 89.56

01/22 MAIL SERVICES PROF/TECH SERVICES 01/14/2022 83084 1821394 999.08

          Total MAIL SERVICES: 999.08

01/22 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. UTILITIES 01/14/2022 83085 4 12/2021 1,338.19

01/22 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. UTILITIES 01/14/2022 83085 87 12/2021 10,558.39

          Total MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN.: 11,896.58

01/22 MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE & SUPPLY GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83137 INV21485 53.20

          Total MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE & SUPPLY: 53.20

01/22 NELSON, KODI RAE MAYOR/COUNCIL 01/14/2022 14849 2 100.00

19



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2022 - 1/31/2022 Feb 04, 2022  08:58AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total NELSON, KODI RAE: 100.00

01/22 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC COMMUNICATIONS 01/14/2022 83086 99108884 2,635.10

          Total NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC: 2,635.10

01/22 NICHOLS STORE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83087 41625 42.00

01/22 NICHOLS STORE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 01/14/2022 83087 41687 46.90

01/22 NICHOLS STORE VETERINARY EXPENSES 01/31/2022 83138 41696 48.44

01/22 NICHOLS STORE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83138 41697 71.25

          Total NICHOLS STORE: 208.59

01/22 PIERING, LISA COMMUNICATIONS 01/31/2022 83139 01/2022 EXP 40.00

          Total PIERING, LISA: 40.00

01/22 PINNACOL ASSURANCE PROF/TECH SERIVCES 01/14/2022 83088 20732288 160.00

          Total PINNACOL ASSURANCE: 160.00

01/22 PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM PROF/TECH SERIVCES 01/14/2022 83089 0590867-IN 1,660.00

01/22 PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM PROF/TECH SERVICES 01/31/2022 83140 0591549-IN 255.00

          Total PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM: 1,915.00

01/22 PITNEY BOWES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83141 1019925119 48.44

          Total PITNEY BOWES INC: 48.44

01/22 PRATER'S PLUMBING & HEATING BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83090 8421 158.00

          Total PRATER'S PLUMBING & HEATING: 158.00

01/22 PSI WATER TECHNOLOGIES INC DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83091 INV0005840 987.54

01/22 PSI WATER TECHNOLOGIES INC BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/31/2022 83142 INV0005863 235.42

          Total PSI WATER TECHNOLOGIES INC: 1,222.96

01/22 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83092 21904252 6.69

01/22 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83092 21996404 152.21

          Total QUILL CORPORATION: 158.90

01/22 RANGELY AREA CHAMBER MARKETING 01/14/2022 83093 1039 700.00

          Total RANGELY AREA CHAMBER: 700.00

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 01/14/2022 83094 594833 21.98

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83094 595824 14.27

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 01/14/2022 83094 596031 176.98

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 01/14/2022 83094 596443 28.49

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83094 596618 55.56

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83094 596619 2.84

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83094 596620 31.25

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 01/14/2022 83094 596697 5.69

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 01/14/2022 83094 596753 103.74

20



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2022 - 1/31/2022 Feb 04, 2022  08:58AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 01/14/2022 83094 596754 536.58

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 01/14/2022 83094 596758 28.62

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 01/14/2022 83094 596759 65.18

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 01/14/2022 83094 596766 34.58

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY MAINT/OPERATION 01/14/2022 83094 596862 14.30

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83094 597037 39.99

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83094 597094 14.27-

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 01/14/2022 83094 597200 17.99

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 01/31/2022 83143 597070 28.30

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/31/2022 83143 597261 35.24

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 01/31/2022 83143 597655 148.20

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 01/31/2022 83143 597738 16.18

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/31/2022 83143 597833 38.27

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY VHCL/EQUIP OPER/MAINT 01/31/2022 83143 597896 23.96

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/31/2022 83143 597905 19.24

01/22 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 01/31/2022 83143 598008 16.58

          Total RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY: 1,489.74

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83095 420732 25.99

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 01/14/2022 83095 420923 15.99

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83095 422007 29.99

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83095 422121 10.99

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 01/14/2022 83095 422427 25.36

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83095 422452 20.56

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 01/14/2022 83095 422456 5.29

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE UNIFORM SERVICES 01/14/2022 83095 422473 34.99

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES 01/14/2022 83095 422649 9.99

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83095 422702 139.96

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83095 422727 47.99-

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83095 422741 55.70

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83095 422758 26.98

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY MAINT/OPERATION 01/14/2022 83095 422790 32.43

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 01/14/2022 83095 422936 35.99

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83095 422944 35.85

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83095 422963 217.29

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83095 422967 99.11

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83095 422987 230.00

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 01/14/2022 83095 423052 36.98

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 01/14/2022 83095 423108 19.49

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 01/14/2022 83095 423119 37.12

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE GAS MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83144 423185 34.45

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83144 423209 4.29

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 01/31/2022 83144 423277 27.99

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83144 423439 56.07

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/31/2022 83144 423445 54.95

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/31/2022 83144 423447 50.00

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83144 423460 79.26

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83144 423462 18.99

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83144 423478 329.99

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE WATER MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83144 423481 9.58

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 01/31/2022 83144 423520 63.97

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 01/31/2022 83144 423521 8.02

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE VETERINARY EXPENSES 01/31/2022 83144 423522 71.99-

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE DEPARTMENTAL MATERIALS/EXPENS 01/31/2022 83144 423609 402.36

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE MACHINERY OPERATIONS & MAINT 01/31/2022 83144 423613 61.95

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83144 423696 9.99

01/22 RANGELY HARDWARE OFFICE SUPPLIES/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83144 423697 15.03

21



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2022 - 1/31/2022 Feb 04, 2022  08:58AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total RANGELY HARDWARE: 2,252.96

01/22 RANGELY SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC FOUNDATION TRANSFER 01/14/2022 83096 DECEMBER 2 15,896.61

          Total RANGELY SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC: 15,896.61

01/22 RANGELY TRASH SERVICE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83097 108776 963.28

          Total RANGELY TRASH SERVICE: 963.28

01/22 RANGELY, TOWN OF UTILITIES 01/14/2022 83098 TOR 12/2021 5,532.93

01/22 RANGELY, TOWN OF UTILITIES 01/14/2022 83098 WRV 12/2021 1,762.49

          Total RANGELY, TOWN OF: 7,295.42

01/22 RIO BLANCO COUNTY BUILDING INSPECTOR 01/14/2022 83099 11/21 BLDG S 232.13

01/22 RIO BLANCO COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS 01/14/2022 83099 1221-11 405.00

01/22 RIO BLANCO COUNTY SALES & USE TAX GENERAL SALES TAX - STATE 01/14/2022 83101 SALES TAX 12 42,542.77

          Total RIO BLANCO COUNTY: 43,179.90

01/22 RIO BLANCO COUNTY ABSTRACT LOT SALES EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83100 47 1,111.00

          Total RIO BLANCO COUNTY ABSTRACT: 1,111.00

01/22 ROBIE, TREY MAYOR/COUNCIL 01/14/2022 14850 70 100.00

          Total ROBIE, TREY: 100.00

01/22 SALT LAKE WHOLESALE SPORTS POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83102 9826 780.90

01/22 SALT LAKE WHOLESALE SPORTS POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83145 78169 780.90

          Total SALT LAKE WHOLESALE SPORTS: 1,561.80

01/22 SBT INTERNET DWC FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNT 01/14/2022 83103 030575 45.00

          Total SBT INTERNET: 45.00

01/22 SCHMEUSER GORDON MEYER, INC. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 01/14/2022 83104 2005-327.014- 2,803.50

01/22 SCHMEUSER GORDON MEYER, INC. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 01/31/2022 83146 2005-327.014- 2,600.81

01/22 SCHMEUSER GORDON MEYER, INC. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 01/31/2022 83146 2005-327.014- 1,300.48

          Total SCHMEUSER GORDON MEYER, INC.: 6,704.79

01/22 SENERGY BUILDERS, LLC. HOUSING MANAGEMENT EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83105 SAGE RENT 0 3,914.00

01/22 SENERGY BUILDERS, LLC. HOUSING MANAGEMENT EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83105 TOR UTILITIE 57.64-

          Total SENERGY BUILDERS, LLC.: 3,856.36

01/22 SGS ACCUTEST INC. CHEMICALS 01/31/2022 83147 52160133076 340.54

          Total SGS ACCUTEST INC.: 340.54

01/22 SHAFFER, ANDREW MAYOR/COUNCIL 01/14/2022 14851 94 150.00

          Total SHAFFER, ANDREW: 150.00

22



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2022 - 1/31/2022 Feb 04, 2022  08:58AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

01/22 SIMS, TERESA JUDGES 01/31/2022 83148 STMNT 01/202 150.00

          Total SIMS, TERESA: 150.00

01/22 SNOWSHOE ENGINEERING COMPANY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 01/31/2022 83149 1284 7,400.00

01/22 SNOWSHOE ENGINEERING COMPANY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 01/31/2022 83149 1292 3,335.00

          Total SNOWSHOE ENGINEERING COMPANY: 10,735.00

01/22 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RC VOLUNTARY/SUP LIFE INS PAYABLE 01/31/2022 83150 160730 01/202 745.73

          Total STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RC: 745.73

01/22 SUMMIT ENERGY, LLC NATURAL GAS PURCHASES 01/14/2022 83106 12211RANG 89,420.30

          Total SUMMIT ENERGY, LLC: 89,420.30

01/22 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE PROF/TECH SERVICES 01/14/2022 83107 STMNT 12/21 75.00

          Total TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE: 75.00

01/22 UNCC PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL SERVIC 01/14/2022 83108 221121193 7.92

          Total UNCC: 7.92

01/22 USA BLUEBOOK CHEMICALS 01/31/2022 83151 858285 298.13

          Total USA BLUEBOOK: 298.13

01/22 VERIZON WIRELESS BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83109 9895915851 716.87

          Total VERIZON WIRELESS: 716.87

01/22 VIRTUAL ACADEMY TRAINING/PROF DEVELOPMENT 01/14/2022 83110 VA7519 390.00

          Total VIRTUAL ACADEMY: 390.00

01/22 W.A.R.M. GAS REBATE PROGRAM 01/14/2022 83111 TOR CONTRIB 2,097.84

          Total W.A.R.M.: 2,097.84

01/22 WEBBER, TIMOTHY J. MAYOR/COUNCIL 01/14/2022 14852 15 100.00

          Total WEBBER, TIMOTHY J.: 100.00

01/22 WEST, ANTHONY J POLICE MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83112 10422 250.00

          Total WEST, ANTHONY J: 250.00

01/22 WEX BANK FUEL 01/14/2022 83113 77311227 4,261.07

          Total WEX BANK: 4,261.07

01/22 WHITE RIVER MARKET BUILDING MAINTENANCE 01/14/2022 83114 220104-2-1-1-1 18.99

01/22 WHITE RIVER MARKET DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/14/2022 83114 220104-3-2-2-4 34.97

01/22 WHITE RIVER MARKET DEPARTMENT MATERIALS/EXPENSE 01/31/2022 83152 220120-2-1-1-7 3.71

23



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2022 - 1/31/2022 Feb 04, 2022  08:58AM

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total WHITE RIVER MARKET: 57.67

01/22 WILCZEK, KAREN S JUDGES 01/31/2022 83153 STMNT 01/202 300.00

          Total WILCZEK, KAREN S: 300.00

01/22 WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT DUES/CONTRIBUTIONS 01/14/2022 83115 1964 43.75

          Total WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT: 43.75

          Grand Totals:  370,369.00

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

01-11100 .00 .00 .00

10-14100 28,192.45 .00 28,192.45

10-21500 227.92 203,292.49- 203,064.57-

10-22255 16,865.61 .00 16,865.61

10-22280 2,199.38 .00 2,199.38

10-22290 34,960.00 .00 34,960.00

10-22292 883.09 .00 883.09

10-22295 254.51 .00 254.51

10-22298 1,162.31 .00 1,162.31

10-31-300 42,542.77 .00 42,542.77

10-36-615 205.78 .00 205.78

10-41-110 750.00 .00 750.00

10-41-200 128.14 .00 128.14

10-41-210 96.52 .00 96.52

10-41-400 4,204.75 .00 4,204.75

10-41-450 53.78 .00 53.78

10-41-500 350.00 .00 350.00

10-42-110 450.00 .00 450.00

10-43-200 231.51 .00 231.51

10-43-205 961.45 .00 961.45

10-43-220 1,984.11 13.24- 1,970.87

10-43-250 818.14 11.95- 806.19

10-43-260 1,940.00 .00 1,940.00

10-43-270 1,733.73 .00 1,733.73

10-43-285 79.19 .00 79.19

10-44-200 508.26 61.96- 446.30

10-44-205 161.45 .00 161.45

10-44-220 2,143.41 .00 2,143.41

10-46-200 10.75 .00 10.75

10-46-205 121.45 .00 121.45

10-46-220 41.32 .00 41.32

10-46-250 177.55 .00 177.55

10-46-260 10,259.36 14.27- 10,245.09

10-46-270 169.20 .00 169.20

10-46-285 458.06 .00 458.06

10-46-290 46.73 .00 46.73

10-48-115 232.13 .00 232.13

10-48-200 202.65 .00 202.65

10-48-220 325.32 .00 325.32

24



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2022 - 1/31/2022 Feb 04, 2022  08:58AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

10-48-250 40.00 .00 40.00

10-48-300 360.75 .00 360.75

10-49-640 15,896.61 .00 15,896.61

10-54-200 510.86 .00 510.86

10-54-205 121.45 .00 121.45

10-54-210 13.31 .00 13.31

10-54-220 294.29 .00 294.29

10-54-230 3,463.93 54.51- 3,409.42

10-54-250 735.17 .00 735.17

10-54-260 67.41 .00 67.41

10-54-270 577.91 .00 577.91

10-54-280 255.68 .00 255.68

10-54-285 1,625.54 .00 1,625.54

10-54-300 206.59 .00 206.59

10-54-330 2,539.11 .00 2,539.11

10-55-200 20.74 .00 20.74

10-55-220 705.34 .00 705.34

10-55-260 471.79 .00 471.79

10-55-285 128.52 .00 128.52

10-55-310 505.79 71.99- 433.80

10-60-200 10.75 .00 10.75

10-60-205 121.45 .00 121.45

10-60-220 30.99 .00 30.99

10-60-250 173.38 .00 173.38

10-60-260 6,810.25 .00 6,810.25

10-60-270 4,633.77 .00 4,633.77

10-60-280 23.96 .00 23.96

10-60-285 481.57 .00 481.57

10-60-290 1,939.48 .00 1,939.48

10-60-320 34.99 .00 34.99

10-60-330 1,198.76 .00 1,198.76

10-60-365 3,387.49 .00 3,387.49

51-21500 .00 12,673.74- 12,673.74-

51-71-200 456.25 .00 456.25

51-71-205 121.45 .00 121.45

51-71-220 20.66 .00 20.66

51-71-230 300.00 .00 300.00

51-71-250 613.48 .00 613.48

51-71-260 3,704.74 .00 3,704.74

51-71-270 4,314.03 .00 4,314.03

51-71-280 70.22 .00 70.22

51-71-285 297.19 .00 297.19

51-71-290 61.95 .00 61.95

51-71-330 1,348.63 .00 1,348.63

51-71-800 158.80 .00 158.80

51-72-200 10.75 .00 10.75

51-72-250 121.45 .00 121.45

51-72-290 154.17 .00 154.17

51-72-330 766.93 .00 766.93

51-72-700 50.60 .00 50.60

51-73-270 102.44 .00 102.44

52-21500 .00 96,990.02- 96,990.02-

52-40-200 15.04 .00 15.04

52-40-205 121.45 .00 121.45

52-40-220 38.91 .00 38.91

52-40-250 405.36 .00 405.36

52-40-260 3,407.08 .00 3,407.08

52-40-270 704.06 .00 704.06

25



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2022 - 1/31/2022 Feb 04, 2022  08:58AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

52-40-280 16.18 .00 16.18

52-40-285 542.34 .00 542.34

52-40-320 97.96 .00 97.96

52-40-330 123.50 .00 123.50

52-40-370 2,097.84 .00 2,097.84

52-40-410 89,420.30 .00 89,420.30

53-21500 .00 19,436.59- 19,436.59-

53-40-200 211.03 .00 211.03

53-40-205 136.44 .00 136.44

53-40-220 20.66 .00 20.66

53-40-250 281.74 .00 281.74

53-40-260 3,987.51 .00 3,987.51

53-40-270 3,472.09 .00 3,472.09

53-40-285 648.66 .00 648.66

53-40-350 638.67 .00 638.67

53-40-800 10,039.79 .00 10,039.79

71-21500 47.99 25,662.75- 25,614.76-

71-40-200 10.75 .00 10.75

71-40-205 121.45 .00 121.45

71-40-220 671.13 .00 671.13

71-40-250 177.44 .00 177.44

71-40-260 4,337.21 47.99- 4,289.22

71-40-270 3,576.18 .00 3,576.18

71-40-700 16,768.59 .00 16,768.59

73-21500 57.64 11,515.21- 11,457.57-

73-40-220 10.75 .00 10.75

73-40-250 4,104.46 57.64- 4,046.82

73-40-800 7,400.00 .00 7,400.00

75-21500 .00 1,111.00- 1,111.00-

75-40-230 1,111.00 .00 1,111.00

76-21500 .00 20.75- 20.75-

76-40-220 20.75 .00 20.75

          Grand Totals:  371,036.10 371,036.10- .00

February 8, 2022   ***APPROVED CHECK REGISTER***

           Mayor:       ______________________________________________________

                             ANDY SHAFFER

  City Council:       TREY ROBIE

                             DON DAVIDSON

                             KODI NELSON

                             ALISA GRANGER

                             KEELY ELLIS

                            TIM WEBBER

Town Manager:   LISA PIERING

Town Clerk/Treasurer:  MARYBEL COX         

26



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2022 - 1/31/2022 Feb 04, 2022  08:58AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Invoice detail

27



201 South Stanolind Avenue 

Rangely, CO  81648 

 

1 February 2022 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

I am interested in serving on the Rangely Planning and Zoning Board and submit this letter for 

your consideration. 

 

My family and I moved to Rangely in 1989. My wife worked at Rangely District Hospital as an 

R.N. until her retirement four years ago, and both of our daughters graduated from Rangely High 

School. 

 

Until my retirement in May 2020, I spent 31 years at CNCC, serving at various times as English 

Instructor, Registrar, Athletic Director, and Associate Dean of Instruction. For a number of years 

I was also in charge of student housing, during which time I worked closely with the CNCC 

maintenance department to address concerns and to facilitate improvements in the residence halls 

and other campus buildings. 

 

I have served for many years on the Rio Blanco Schools Federal Credit Union Board, and I 

welcome the opportunity to further contribute to the Rangely community as a member of the 

Planning and Zoning Board. 

 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Lee Stanley 

28



29



30



Rangely Police Department 
Chief of Police, TiRynn Hamblin 

Thamblin@rangelyco.gov 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

From: Chief Hamblin 

RE: Rangely Liquor, liquor license renewal 

Date: Januaiy 241\ 2022 

The Police Department has not responded to Rangely Liquor for any liquor violations or 
other calls for service since the last renewal. I find no reason this liquor license should be 
denied. 

209 E. Main St., Rangely, CO 81648 
Phone (970) 675-8466 Fax (970) 675-2609 

Website www.rangely.com 

31



Revitalizing Main Streets

FY 2022 Projects

Opportunity 1: Larger Safety Infrastructure Grant

Application Form

OVERVIEW

The Revitalizing Main Streets: Safety Infrastructure Grant was released on December 6, 2021. Review the

application and submit questions for the Pre-Application Workshop on January 6, 2021. Applications are due

Friday, February 4, 2022. Please submit your application to cdotmainstreets@state.co.us.

● The application must be affirmed by either the applicant’s City or County Manager or Chief Elected

Official (Mayor or County Commission Chair) for local governments, or agency director or equivalent for

other applicants.

● Further details on project eligibility, evaluation criteria, and selection process are defined on the

Revitalizing Main Streets Program website.

● Each jurisdiction is only able to submit one project for consideration. The committee values

collaboration and will consider the proximity of overlapping jurisdictions. Jurisdictions awarded in the

first round of funding are eligible to submit an application for this round of funding; Please refer to
updated guidance for Round 1 Awardees found on pages 2-3 of the Eligibility Rules and Selection
document.

● Projects requiring CDOT and/or local concurrence must provide their official response with this

application submission. Please reach out to them as soon as possible.

● With technical questions, please reach out to Nathan Lindquist, CDOT Land Use Planner and Analyst at

nathan.lindquist@state.co.us.

● For data portions of the application, especially Part 3, provide as much information as possible using

local and state data; provide traffic counts as necessary. If data is not available, please provide a clear

narrative describing the problem and how it would be improved with your project.

APPLICATION OUTLINE

Part 1 | Project Information

Applicants will enter basic information for their project/plan (hereafter referred to as project) in Part 1,

including a Problem Statement, project description, and concurrence documentation from CDOT and/or a

local agency, if applicable.  Part 1 will not be scored.

Part 2 | Evaluation Criteria, Questions, and Scoring

This part includes sections for the applicant to provide qualitative and quantitative responses to use for

scoring projects. To learn more about how projects will be scored, please see the eligibility rules and

selection process document.

Part 3 | Project Data - Calculations and Estimates

Based on the project elements, applicants will complete the appropriate sections to estimate benefit values.

Part 3 will be combined with CDOT Safety analysis, and the quantitative responses should be used to back-up

the applicant’s qualitative narrative.

1 32



Part 1 Project Information

1. Project Title

2. Project Type

3. Project Start/End points or

Geographic Area

Provide a map with submittal

that includes the project

location.

4. Project Applicant

5. Project Contact Person, Title,

Phone Number, and Email

6. Does this project touch CDOT Right-of-Way or involve a CDOT

roadway?

☐ Yes    ☐  No

If yes, provide applicable

concurrence documentation

with submittal (please use

prepared form located in the

Additional Resources section

of the RMS Webpage)

7. What planning

document(s)

identifies the need

for this plan or

project?

☐    

Provide link to document/s and referenced page number

☐ This project is not associated with a planning document.

8. Project Overview (concise abstract limited to 5,000 characters)

9. Project Description. Describe your project and what it is going to do. Do not include

background information or justification language. Please only include details specific to the

work that will occur as part of this project. (limited to 15,000 characters)

2

Previous efforts to Rangely wishes to create an improved East Entrance to Rangely along Highway 64 just east of MM 19 
by installing new retaining walls on both sides of the highway and stabilizing the existing multi-modal paths on each side. By 
visually announcing that a traveler is entering Rangely, we hope to achieve traffic calming and speed reduction in advance 
of school crossings and higher vehicle density further west in downtown Rangely. With considerable commercial truck 
traffic, pedestrian, residential and OHV use in the project area, creating a sense of place entering Rangely will help 
reinforce the understanding that you are no longer on a rural highway in the middle of nowhere. Landscaping, and 
relocating our Welcome to Rangely sign will complete the visual reminder to slow down, be observant and vigilant, and see 
what Rangely has to offer. Previous efforts to accomplish these goals with lane narrowing, bump-outs, and flashing 
pedestrian signs have improved conditions slightly, but not as much as hoped.

The East Entrance Safety Improvements project will construct a visual cue to travelers 
that they have transitioned from low volume, high speed rural highway corridor to a higher 
population/traffic density area requiring reduced speeds, and increased vigilance and 
awareness.  Existing infrastructure has been in place for many years and is failing. This 
proposal enhances a multi-modal pedestrian, biking, walking, and OHV experience while 
re-enforcing and stabilizing the highway roadcut for long term success.  Relocating the 
Town's monument entry sign to the north side of the highway will reinforce the fact that you 
are entering a Town. Adding low maintenance, native plants to the landscaping design will 
enhance the natural but manicured feel while reinforcing the announcement that you are 
now in civilization. All these components together harden infrastructure to maximize useful 
life, while helping Rangely achieve its goals of safer co-existence along a state highway.

Town of Rangely Highway 64 East Entrance Safety 
Improvements

Multi-Modal,Traffic Calming Access and Aesthetics Improvements

The project begins on Highway 64, 638 ft east of MM 19 to 
1312 ft east of MM19. Please see attached Figure 1, Project 
Location Map

Town of Rangely

Jocelyn Mullen, PE, 970-675-8476 jmullen@rangelyco.gov

X

2019 UTA Report titled Rangely, Colorado: Main Street Beautification 
Enhancing CO-64 through Rangely, CO (attached) pgs 56-65

Yes

33

jocelyn
Underline



10. Define the scope and specific elements of the project. Each task should start with a title and

follow with a description.

Task 1:

Task 2: 

Task 3: 

Task 4: 

Task 5: 

11. Is the project scalable, and/or do project components have

independent utility? Accordingly, would a smaller amount than

requested be acceptable, while maintaining the original intent of

the project?

☐ Yes    ☐  No

If yes, define smaller meaningful limits, size, or scopes, along with the cost for each, if the

project is scalable.

3

The project is scalable in that it could be broken into 2 parts. The North side work could be 
done as one project, and the south side work could be done as a second project. However, 
the Town would want to purchase and store all the retaining wall block with the first contract 
to ensure that the project material matched when the second contract was funded.

Project Permitting. This task includes obtaining SUP from CDOT for the work, applying to CDOT to relocate existing east entrance monument sign to new location on north side of highway 64 in project area, and implementing Traffic Control Plan and stormwater BMPs .

Demo and remove vegetation, rock, walls and debris from existing north and south slopes, in phases

Build new retaining walls, in phases, each side. Relocate existing East Entrance Monument sign to north wall location and anchor and secure

 Reestablish north side OHV trail with improved surface, compaction and drainage. Establish improved drainage along existing south side, multi-use path

Establish landscaping with low maintenance native plants, and limited lighting around relocated sign. Relocate traffic control signs w. CDOT approval.

34



A. Project Financial Information and Funding Request

A detailed engineer’s cost estimate and schedule should accompany the application to support the

funding request detailed below.

1. Total Project Cost $ 

2. Total amount of funding request (State Funds)

Projects with a match of 20% or higher will be scored

higher. See more scoring criteria details in the

eligibility rules and selection document.

$ 
% of total

project cost

3. Outside Funding Partners

List each funding partner/source and contribution

amount.
$$ Contribution Amount

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total amount of funding provided by other funding

partners

(private, local, state, regional or federal)

$

Funding Breakdown (by year)

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 Total

Federal Funds $  $  $  $

State Funds* $  $  $  $

Local Funds $  $  $  $

Total Funding $ $ $ $

*This grant program is providing State Funds through SB 110.

4. By checking this box, the applicant’s Chief Elected Official (Mayor or County

Commission Chair) or City/County Manager for local governments or Agency Director

or equivalent for others, has certified it allows this project request to be submitted

for funding and will follow all DRCOG policies and state and federal regulations when

completing this project, if funded.

☐

4

% of contribution 
to overall total 

project cost

Town of Rangely

CDOT Main Street

✔

1,634,500.00

1,307,600 80

326,900

1,307,600

20

80

326,900 20

225,600 101,300 326,900

902,500 1,307,600405,100

1,128,100 506,400 1,634,500

35



NWDC Just Transition Grant 

CNCC Renewable Energy Technician Training Program Development 

 

Goal:  Work in conjunction with Cogency to develop specialized curriculum along with a proprietary 

training program targeting Cogency’s solar-geo-thermal technology. 

1. The program would train potential manufacturing and site installation technicians skills in 

photovoltaics/geo-thermal loop drilling/electrical and controls/mechanics for the purpose of 

employment with Cogency.  

2. The program would be designed in a way that the learning outcomes could be transferable to 

multiple employment environments. 

3. CNCC would issue an internal certification vetted and verified by the Cogency team.  

4.  Resources and costs associated with CNCC’s participation include:  

a. Hiring a full-time content expert-for three years (includes salary AND benefits) 

b. Curriculum development with Cogency content experts 

c. Proprietary equipment costs 

d. Facilities cost 

e. Marketing dollars 

The Grant request would be for no more than $400,000 

As with any new training program CNCC would expect financial viability of the program (predicated on 

program success) within three years, measured by stable enrollment and successful job placement of 

graduates. 

After successful implementation of the Cogency certificate program, if demand supported, CNCC could 

develop and launch a 2-year Renewable Energy Technician certificate program that could include some 

or all of: Photovoltaics, Microhydro, Geothermal, Wind Power, Biofuels and Biomass, Energy Systems 

Auditing and Management, Grid integration of Renewables, and Fuel Cells and Batteries. 

While graduates of the initial program would have a defined job market in the concurrent rollout of 

Cogency technology in multiple applications around Rangely, evolution of the Program could create 

training and certificates for installation and maintenance technicians for all categories of renewable 

energy technologies, ensuring ongoing relevance of CNCC’s program regardless of the future of Cogency. 

The Town of Rangely and CNCC believe that this captures the intent of the Just Transitions program to 

create retraining opportunities for workers who will lose work in coal and other extractive resource jobs, 

allowing them to laterally transfer existing skills and experience into new applications. This program 

supports capacity building and long-term transition strategies, and will strategically leverage long-term 

private investment as Cogency expands concurrently. 

 

36



 

Town of Rangely 
Resolution 2022 –01 

 

A RESOLUTION CANCELLING THE APRIL 5, 2002, ELECTION AND 

DECLARING THE MAYORAL CANDIDATE ELECTED 

 

WHEREAS, the Town's regular election is scheduled to be held on April 5, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, the election is to be conducted in accordance with the Municipal Election Code 

and the Rangely Municipal Code; and 

 

WHEREAS, the only matter before the electors at the election is the election of four seats on 

the Board of Trustees; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-10-507, the Town adopted Section 2-10-150 of the 

Rangely Municipal Code, which provides that if the only matter before the voters in a Town 

municipal election is the election of persons to office and if, at the close of business on the sixty 

fourth day before the election, there are not more candidates than offices to be filled at such 

election, including candidates filing affidavits of intent, the Clerk, if instructed by resolution of the 

governing body either before or after such date, shall cancel the election and declare the candidates 

elected; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. 31-10-306, the Town adopted Section 2-10-100 of the 

Rangely Municipal Code, which requires that affidavits of intent of write-in candidates be filed 

prior to sixty-four days before the day of election, which for the April 5, 2022, election is January 

31, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, as of the date of this Resolution there are not more candidates than officers to be 

filled at the April 5, 2022, election and no write-in affidavits have been filed; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to its authority under Section 2-10-150 of the Rangely Municipal Code, the 

Board of Trustees desires to instruct the Town Clerk to cancel the April 5, 2022, election and 

declare the mayor candidate elected; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF 

RANGELY, COLORADO THAT: 

 

Section 1. Pursuant to the Section 2-10-150 of the Rangely Municipal Code, the Board of 

Trustees does hereby instruct the Town Clerk to cancel the April 5, 2022 election and declares 

Andrew M. Shaffer elected to the Office of Mayor; to commence upon being sworn into office at 

the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees on April 12, 2022. 
 

Section 2. The Board of Trustees does hereby further instruct the Town Clerk to 

publish such notice of the canceled election as required by law. 

 

 

37



 

 
 

Section 3. The Board of Trustees does hereby further instruct the Town Clerk to 

publish such notice that no candidates did complete a petition that a Notice for Appointment will be filed 

in the first of March allowing the current Board of Trustees to appoint the three vacant seats on April 12, 

2022. 

 

PASSED AND RESOLVED BY THE Board of Trustees of the Town of Rangely, Rio Blanco 
County, Colorado, this 8th Day of February 2022 by a vote of ___ For and  ___ Against. 

 
TOWN OF RANGELY 

 

 

       ______________________________  

ATTEST      Andy Shaffer, Mayor 

        

 

_______________________________  

Marybel Cox, Town Clerk 

38



Eastern Utah Regional 
Connection
(aka Book Cliffs Highway)
Trisha Hedin

Grand County Commissioner 

Grand County, Utah 

39



Proposal 
• Seven County Infrastructure Coalition (SCIC) 

• Completion of Seep Ridge Road via Grand 
County along the Divide and down East Canyon 

• 35 miles of highway 

• Cost projections ranging from 200-400 million 

• Funding via Biden’s Covid and/or 

infrastructure packages 

40



SCIC Objectives 
• Fill the need for a developed transportation corridor from the 

Uinta Basin to I-70

• Unpaved roads of Hay and East Canyons are insufficient to 
support the people and products that could be moved 
through the Book Cliffs

• Existing roads are dangerous and/or impassable in the winter 

• The existing travel corridors through Dinosaur/Rangely and 
Duchesne/Helper are miles longer than the proposed route

• This highway would provide a more direct route for tourism that 
moves from Yellowstone to Flaming Gorge, Dinosaur National 
Monument to the Mighty Five in Southern Utah  

41



Detriments to Utah 
• Taxpayers' dollars (Grand and statewide) going to an 

infrastructure project that is unwanted and irrelevant 

• Grand County, although being told we will not be 
saddled with construction or maintenance costs, will be 
spending monies on enforcement, search and rescue 
and maintenance on county B roads 

• Wildlife (habitat fragmentation, invasive species/plant, 
increased poaching, increased roadkill)  

• Lee and Deb Elmgreen that live at the mouth of East and 
Hay Canyons will lose a portion of their ranch via 
imminent domain 

42



Detriments to Dinosaur & Rangely 
• In building this highway, the Eastern Utah Regional 

Connection will bypass the existing travel corridors

• These travel corridors are vital to the economic diversity of 
communities on the west side of this proposal such as 
Duchesne, Helper, Price and Green River and on east side, 
Dinosaur and Rangely 

• The north side of the Book Cliffs has historically been 
supported by extractive industries; however, tourism is 
becoming more prominent and thus can be a key 
component to the livelihoods of such communities 

43



Stopping the Proposal 
• Contact your local and regional press for exposure of the 

issue  

• Contact the Governor of Colorado – Governor of Utah 

• Contact your state representatives 

• Join the Rural Utah Project in opposition 

• Contact the Seven County Infrastructure Coalition and 
ask to speak at their next public meeting in opposition -
Co-Chairs are Brad Horrocks (Uintah County    
Commissioner) and Lynn Sitterud (Emery County 
Commissioner) 

44



16 – Informational Items

45



1

Lisa Piering

Subject: FW: Rio Blanco County COVID-19 Weekly Update
Attachments: Weekly Report Card 2.1.22.pdf; RBCpublicHealth-vaxtestcomboad (2).pdf

COVID-19 Weekly Update, Tuesday 2/1/2022 
 
Please visit https://rbc.us/606/COVID-19-Updates for the most current COVID data and trends 
available for RBC. 
 
Total Cases to Date: 1,669 
Meeker Active: 59 
Rangely Active: 39 
Hospitalizations in the last 14 days: 2 
Total Hospitalized: 127 
School District Meeker: 12 
School District Rangely: 7 
Deaths: 12 
 

* Please note isolation and quarantine guidelines have been updated by 
the CDC. The following links direct you to the CDC and CDPHE 
websites that outline the new guidance. In summary, isolation and 
quarantine periods have been shortened with a mask component.  
 

https://www.cdc.gov/media/releases/2021/s1227-isolation-
quarantine-guidance.html 
 

https://covid19.colorado.gov/isolation-and-quarantine 

Testing: 

 
*Please be advised that testing for COVID-19 is recommended for all symptomatic individuals (please see CDC website for 
list of symptoms), and all individuals who are exposed to a known case. It is advised to test 5 days after your last known 
exposure, or as soon as possible after you begin to develop symptoms. Testing is now available without an appointment, 
drive-up at the following times at public health in Meeker and Rangely: 

*New schedule beginning January 3rd, 2022: 

Meeker: Monday, Wednesday and Friday 10am-11am, Thursdays ONLY 10am-2pm. Rapid tests not 
available on Thursdays.   
Rangely: Monday 1pm-2pm, Wednesdays 10am-2pm, and Friday 9-10am. Rapid tests not available on 
Wednesdays.  
*Please note Affinity testing available on Wednesdays in Rangely and Thursdays in Meeker yields PCR 
result with an average of <24 hour turn around. 
*Please see the following link for information about Colorado's at-home testing program: 
https://covid19.colorado.gov/covid-19-testing-at-home 
Or visit https://www.covidtests.gov/ for federal at-home testing info 
*Please note at-home testing supplies may not be available based on current federal and state 
allocation. 
Travel Testing is available at RBC Public Health. We offer same day rapid molecular testing for $45. 
Please check travel requirements for your specific destination.  

46



2

Please note, employers should not require a positive employee to provide a negative COVID-19 test result or 
healthcare provider’s note to return to work. Employees with COVID-19 who have stayed home can stop home 
isolation and return to work when they have met one of the sets of criteria found here. For additional 
information about employer recommendations for testing and return to work criteria, please visit:  
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/general-business-
faq.html#:~:text=Employees%20should%20not%20return%20to,to%20return%20to%20work.  

Vaccinations: 

Vaccinations for COVID-19 (5 and up) and Flu available - All Insurance accepted. COVID-19 vaccines 
are FREE of charge. Booster doses are now available for anyone in Colorado over the age of 12, as long 
as 5 months have passed since initial MRNA series or 2 months since initial J&J dose. 
Walk-In Clinics (no appointment necessary): 
Meeker: Thursdays, 12:00 - 5:30 pm (Meeker Public Health Office)- 200 Main St (Fairfield Center) 
Rangely: Wednesdays, 12:00 - 5:30 pm (Rangely Public Health Office)- 101 E Main St (across from the library) 
*Please call to schedule an appointment for all other vaccines, including shingles, pneumonia, and 
childhood immunizations. Walk-ins for flu shots are welcomed on other days based on nurse availability. 
Other Clinic Locations and Times:  Pioneers Medical Center Walk-In Clinic: Tuesdays and Thursdays, 9:00 - noon 
and 2:00 - 4:00 pm  (please call to check for specific vaccine availability) 

 
 
--  
Alice C. Harvey, MS BSN RN 
Rio Blanco County Director of Public Health and Environment  
 
Confidentiality Statement 
This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to which it is addressed.  The information contained herein may include protected or otherwise privileged 
information.  Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is 
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
by replying to this message and delete the email without further disclosure. 
 
 

47



Rio Blanco County COVID-19 Metrics, 2/1/2022:

Cases reported in the past 14 days: 132
Hospitalizations reported in the past 14 days: 2

Weekly Snapshot as of February 1st, 2022:

*EPI summary: Continued widespread community transmission with overall decrease in incidence rate.
Omicron dominant with anticipated peak by late February. Influenza present in Rio Blanco County with
no reported hospitalizations.

Current hospital capacity snapshot:

2/1/22 PMC RDH St. Mary’s

Current COVID patients 0 0 38

Acute beds available 10/16 2/4 5/175

ICU beds available NA NA 14/38

48



Reported symptoms for the weeks of 1/11/22-1/26/22

Current Case Data (last 2 weeks):
Total Population Vaccinated (5 and up): 41.1%

*Dashboard totals may not reflect ALL most recent data due to reporting delays and verification process. Updated daily.
Please visit https://rbc.us/606/COVID-19-Updates for the most recent COVID statistics for Rio Blanco

County.

49

https://rbc.us/606/COVID-19-Updates


VACCINE CLINICS COVID-19 TESTING

RBC Department of Public Health & Environment  •  970.878.9520 Meeker ∙ 970.878.9525 Rangely
https://rbc.us/282/Public-Health  •  Email: publichealth@rbc.us

Vaccinations for COVID-19 (ages 5 and up) and 
flu are available now. All insurance is accepted. 

COVID-19 vaccines are free of charge. 
No appointment is necessary at our 

walk-in vaccine clinics.

Please be advised that testing for COVID-19 is 
recommended for all symptomatic individuals (please 

see https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/
symptoms-testing/symptoms.html for list of symptoms), 
and all individuals who are exposed to a known case. It is 
advised to test 5 days after your last known exposure, or 
as soon as possible after you begin to develop symptoms. 

Testing is now available without an appointment. 
Drive up at the following times in Meeker and Rangely.

AT-HOME TESTING
Visit https://covid19.colorado.gov/covid-19-testing-at-home for info.

TRAVEL TESTING 
We offer same day rapid molecular testing for $45 at Public Health. 
Please check travel requirements for your specific destination. 

This publication is supported by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) as part of a financial assistance award totaling $292,794.00 with 100 percent funding by 
CDC/HHS. The contents are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily represent the official views of, nor an endorsement, by CDC/HHS, or the U.S. Government.

BOOSTER DOSES
Booster doses are available in Colorado for anyone over 
the age of 12, as long as 5 months have passed since 
initial MRNA series (Pfizer or Moderna), or 2 months 
since initial Johnson & Johnson dose

1st, 2nd and booster doses of Moderna and Pfizer 
COVID vaccinations are available at all of our clinics. 

NEW WALK-IN VACCINE CLINIC SCHEDULE

TESTING IN
RANGELY 

DRIVE-UP, 101 E. MAIN ST.
Mondays 1pm-2pm

Wednesdays 10am-2pm
Friday 9-10am

Rapid tests not available on 
Wednesdays. 

VACCINES IN
RANGELY 
101 E. MAIN ST.

Wednesdays
12-5:30pm

TESTING IN 
MEEKER

DRIVE-UP, 200 MAIN ST. 
Mondays, Wednesdays and 

Fridays 10am-11am
Thursdays ONLY 10am-2pm

 Rapid tests not available on 
Thursdays.  

VACCINES IN 
MEEKER
200 MAIN ST. 

Thursdays
12-5:30pm

RBC COVID-19 UPDATES

OTHER VACCINATIONS

CURRENT CASE COUNTS AND 
STATISTICS CAN BE FOUND ON THE 
RIO BLANCO COUNTY DASHBOARD. 

SCAN THE QR CODE OR VISIT 
RBC.US/606/COVID-19-UPDATES

Please call to schedule an appointment 
for all other vaccines, including shingles, 

pneumonia, and childhood immunizations. 
Walk-ins for flu shots are welcome based 

on nurse availability.

50



1

Lisa Piering

Subject: FW: Drawing Submission
Attachments: RANGELYART_0051A.jpg

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Ken Bailey <cartoonistman32@gmail.com> 
Date: Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 4:58 PM 
Subject: Drawing Submission 
To: <rangelyreview@gmail.com> 
 

I just enjoyed looking over and reading Issue #6 of the Rangely Review. Thank you for posting this, it is fun even for far-away old timers such as myself to read 
what is going on in our favorite hometown. 
 
I had to smile when reading about the installation of the tower or facility on Mellen Hill -- "Microwave links were established on Mellon Hill and the roof of Town 
Hall to provide a direct connection to the State Digital Trunk Radio System (DTRS)." 
 
This brought to mind the old TV relay towers that used to stand on Mellon as the last link to bring TV from Salt Lake City, Utah to Rangely in the days of my youth 
(1960's). We always knew what the weather would be, a day or two before it arrived -- though we only got Utah local news! 
 
I can remember my father, up on the roof of our home on Cottonwood Drive, muscling a TV antenna into place and then visually pointing it toward the distant 
Mellon Hill, as my mother and/or we kids ran inside and back to confirm when we had the best reception in place! 
 
Here's a drawing depicting that long-ago event. 
 
Thank you again for the Rangely Review... 
Ken Bailey 
Sheboygan, Wisconsin 

51



52



 

53


	0 Town of Rangely Cover 02-08-2022
	1 Agenda
	1a Agenda 02-08-2022
	1a RBC COVID Update
	5 Minutes
	5a Minutes 01-25-2022
	8 Public Hearings
	8 Public Hearings

	9 Committee 10 Reports from RBC Commissioners 11 Reports from Council 12 Supervisors
	8 Public Hearings

	12a Monthly Report 02-08
	13 reports from officers 14 Old business 15 New Business
	15a AP Check Register
	15a PR Check Register
	15b L.Stanley Planning and Zoning Letter
	15c 2022 Rangely Liquor Application
	15d East Entrance CDOT  Grant Appl TOR02012022
	15e CNCC Renewable Energy Technician Training Development Grant App
	15f Res 2022 - 01 Cancel 2022 Election
	15g Cliffs Highway
	16 Informational Items
	16a RBC Weekly Report Card 2.1.22
	16a RBCpublicHealth-vaxtestcomboad (2)
	16b Rangely Review  A Cartoon
	16b Rangely Review Cartoon
	16c Chamber Steak & Shrimp Dinner



